
 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
 

2019 RFQ Summer Camp Providers 

 

Questions?  Email us anytime at dcf.askrfp@dcf.nj.gov 

Phone number and contact  

Main Number:  609-888-7730 

Contacts: Patti Bowen                                                                                 
                Loren LaBadie  

Deliver proposal to:  50 East State Street, 3rd Floor, Trenton NJ                                

 

1. Regarding the NLPA form: Does the $100,000 in funding also 
include payments for any service rendered through the CSOC 
(Molina)? 

 
Yes, the $100,000 in funding also include payments for any service 
rendered through the CSOC (Molina). 

 
 

2. Regarding the Standard Language Document form for contract 
number, contract date, expiration date and contract ceiling: 
How should these items be answered? 
 
You may leave this section blank. 
 

 

3. The RFQ states: “maximum rate per unit is $80,” with up to 10 
days, per youth, per summer session.” 

 
Is a day = a unit?  And how many units are included in a day? 
 

Yes, one Unit=one Day.  There is no minimum or maximum number 
of hours per day.  Providers are reimbursed per day; $80 per day; 
up to 10 days per youth. 
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